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From: s47F 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 19 March 2020 12:57 PM 
s47F 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Ruby Princess - tomorrow [SEC=UNCLASSIFIEDJ 

Hi s47F 

FYI, the process for the past month and tomorrow Is the last cruise vessel with disembarking passengers ( Celebrity 
Solstice from NZ Zealand) 

Regards . 

s47F 

Team Leader Seaports Sydney I Regional Vessel Coordinator 
Inspection Group I Blosecurity Operations Division 
Mobile: s47F Phone: s47F · 

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 
Sydney International Airport, Level 1 Arrivals, Mascot NSW 2020 

From: Mark Ferson (South Eastern Sydney LHD) s4?F @health.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 12:03 PM 
To: s47F @portauthorltynsw.com.au 

Cc: Sean Tobin s47F @health.nsw.gov.au>; Kelly~Anne Ressler (South Eastern Sydney LHD) 

s47F @health.nsw.gov.au>; Cc: Emma Fensom s47F @portauthoritynsw.com.au>; Cameron 
Butch.art s4 7F @portauthoritynsw.com.au>;s4 7F @agriculture.gov .au> 
Subject: FW: Ruby Princess - tomorrow [SEC-UNCLASSIFIED) 

Dear Sarah 

Thanks for taking my call, and I have just spoken with Dr Sean Tobin, CHBO for NSW. 

If you need NSW He.~lth advice after hours please contact Sean (or whoever is on call in that role) on s4?F . I 

feel it is desirable to include Franz Odermatt or his colleague in that conversation as normally access to the CHBO is 
through the relevant port Biosecurity Officer. 

As you know, each cruise ship arriving in a NSW port is subject to a risk assessment by NSW Health the day prior to 
the ship berthing. It is possible the NSW Health and ship act ions decided in the 18-24 hours prior to tying up might 
be modified closer to the event as new information (eg illness, fleet rules, policy changes etc) comes in. 

In regards to queries about public health/biosecurity issues on commercia l vesse ls, the same BO and CHBO process 
applies, although there is no routine assessment process by NSW Health and our program at South Eastern Sydney is 
not usually involved (but can be If Sean wishes to). 

Hope this helps. 

As mentioned could you please forward to us the current (and any further updated schedule) NSW cruise ship arrival 
schedule so we can plan the future r isk assessments? 
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Best w ishes 

Mark 

Prof Mark J Ferson MPH MArtTh MD FRACP FAFPHM FRSPH 

Director and Public Health Officer, Public Health Unit, 

Planning, Population Health and Equity, 
South Eastern Sydney Local Health District; 
Conjoint Professor, School of Public Health 

& Community Med icine, UNSW; 
Adjunct Professor, School of Medicine Sydney, 

University of Notre Dame Australia. 
s47F 

Tel: +61 2 s47F , Fax: +61 2 s47F , Mobile: s47F 

http://www.seslhd.health.nsw.qov.au/public-health 

From: Sarah Marshall (mailtos47F (@portauthoritynsw.com.au] 

Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 10:19 AM 

To: Kelly-Anne Ressler (South Eastern Sydney LHD) s47F ~health.nsw.gov.au> 

Cc: Emma Fensom s47F (@portauthoritynsw.com.au>; Cameron Butchart 

s47F '.@ portauthoritynsw.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Ruby Princess - t omorrow 

Hi Kelly-Anne, 

I understand from my manager, Emma Fensom, that there was a lot of uncertainty about what was happening with 

the Ruby Princess in the early hours of the morning. 

Can you please tell us who we can contact from Health during the night to ask questions and get clarity? 

Kind regards 
Sarah 

Sarah Marshall General Manager, Operations - Sydney 

Port Authority of New South Wales 
4 Towns Place Millers Point NSW 2000 Australia 
T: +61 2 s47F I M: +61 s47F 
1Nvvw.portauthor1tynsw com .au 

From: Kelly-Anne Ressler {South Eastern Sydney LHD) s47F 

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 4:38 PM 

To: Sarah Marshall s47F @portauthoritynsw.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Ruby Princess - t omorrow 

HI Sarah 

:@health.nsw.gov.au> 

The ship has been assessed as low risk, so we won't be there. The ship does have elevated numbers of respiratory 

disease - lots tested flu positive. 

They landed 5 samples in Wellington for COVID testing, all were negative. They wil l be sending about 15 samples fo r 

testing to our lab, just to be cautious. 

We are not attending because: 

• All passengers are req ui red to go into 14 days self-isolation following government announcement 

• The ship has provided all contact details should we need them. 
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• The ship is not taking on new passengers. 

This decision has not formally been communicat ed t o t he ship yet as I am still t rying to fi na lise recommendations for 
t he people being tested, t his m ight be why there is confusion. 

Thanks 

Kelly 

From: Sarah Marsha ll [mailtos47F @portautho ritynsw.com.au] 

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 3:41 PM 

To: Kelly-Anne Ressler (South Eastern Sydney LHD) s47F @health.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Ruby Princess - t omorrow 

Hi Kelly, 

Can you please tell me if NSW Health has any plans to process any routine Health Screening onboard the Ruby 
Princess tomorrow? We are hearing whispers that may be the case. 

Thanks 
Sarah 

Sarah Marshall I General Manager, Operations - Sydney 

Port Authority of New South Wales 
4 Towns Place I Millers Point NSW 2000 Australia 
PO Box 25, Millers Point I NSW 2000 Australia 

E: s47F 'cDoortauthorityns1iv.com.au 
T : +61 2s47F I M: +61 s47F 
www.portauthontvnsw.com.au 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 
NSW Health or any of its entities. 
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